Aurora Gun Club
P.O. Box 4038
Parker, CO 80134
auroragunclub@q.com
ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED



April 2020

Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3-5
Announcements	5
Match Results	6-9
For Sale	9
Save the Date	10
Calendar	11

AURORA GUN CLUB www.auroragunclub.com

CLUBHOUSE 303-361-9091

Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset



Volume 20 Issue 4 April 2020 Page 2 Spring Weekend

Clubhouse Hours

CLOSED AT THIS TIME!

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed.

Call first if the weather is bad.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tom Desmond '22 - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '21- 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

David Faingold '20 - 2nd VP Maintenance 303-883-4144

Michael Quiring '20 - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com 720-431-5055

Loren Kohler '21 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

Emmanuel Boyd '22 303-360-0645 Mel Caraway '22 720-394-8539 Dave Leiker '20 303-523-5242 Dietrich Whitesides '21 720-447-2969

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with: Amateur Trap Association (ATA) CMP Affiliated

Colorado State Trap Association (CSTA)
National Muzzle Loading Rifle Association
National Rifle Association (NRA)
Practical Shooting Association (PSAC)
United States Practical Shooting Assoc.

COMMITTEE & PROJECT CHAIRMEN

ACTIVITY COORDINATOR: OPEN

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANTS: Nicole Quiring or Carla Smith at 720-662-7589 or

auroragunclub@q.com

AR-15: Pete Benoit, 720-939-5396

ATA: Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 or OPEN

ARCHERY: Greg Sether, 720-469-6364

BLACK POWDER RIFLE: Les Lokken, 303-795-9771

BLACK POWDER RIFLE/PISTOL: Chris Baker, 720-936-4218

CARETAKER: Richard Parker, 720-771–7586 caretaker@auroragunclub.com

CENTER FIRE BENCH REST: Harold Lee, 303-340-8811

CHIEF RANGE OFFICER: Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592

chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com

CLUB HOUSE MANAGER: Adrianne Novak

CMP: Rob Lucernoni, 303-809-0705

COWBOY ACTION SHOOT: Bill Edick, 720-218-1871

Cowboy Action Shoot: Mike Wandell, 303-770-7220

COWBOY SILHOUETTE: Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719

COWBOY SILHOUETTE: Rick Geist, 303-288-2235

DISABLED & WW PROGRAM: OPEN ELECTION: Dave Carriker. 303-798-3471

MAGNUM HANDGUN: Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645

MILITARY ACTION: OPEN

MILITARY BOLT ACTION BENCH REST: Paul Lundberg, 720-789-1201

MILITARY BOLT ACTION BENCH REST: Willie Chatman 915-731-7405

MILITARY RIFLE: Bill Chin, 303-841-2168

MILITARY RIFLE: Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628

NRA Action Pistol: Bob Daneker, bdaneker@gmail.com

NRA SILHOUETTE: Michael Ehr 303-886-5169 or Scott Dahms 303-668-7312

PERSONNEL: Chris Baker, 720-936-4218

PERSONNEL: Tom Desmond, tadivmail@gmail.com

PSAC: Roger Briden, 303-402-0682

PSAC: Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488

3AC. Watthew Hess, 303-013-040

Steel Challenge: OPEN

TRAP: Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023

TRAP (WEDNESDAY): Don Philips, 303-366-7481

WEB PAGE: Refugio Silva, 720-273-2918

Minutes

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3/10/2020

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President, Tom Desmond

Present: Baker, Boyd, Caraway, Desmond, Faingold, Kohler, Leiker, Quiring, Whitesides

I. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance

II. AGENDA

3.10.2020 a. Motion to approve agenda – Changes made - move Quilts of Valor to Members Forum and remove Maintenance Budget from New Business (repeat)

Motion seconded and passed with changes

III. MINUTES

3.10.2020 b. Motion to approve minutes from 2/11/20 BOD meeting Motion seconded and passed

VII. MEMBERS FORUM

Quilts of Valor Foundation – Randy Still introduced Jan Weber with Quilts of Valor Foundation. Jan spoke briefly about Quilts of Valor. The foundation was formed by Katherine Roberts in 2003 when her son went off to service. She was a nurse, mom and quilter. Katherine had a dream to makes a quilt for her son to take with him, a piece of home to give him comfort. Since then the foundation has given away over 248,000 quilts. They gave away 88 quilts in 21 ceremonies in 2019. Mission is to give every vet a quilt to honor them. One of the hardest parts of their work is getting Veterans to let them honor them with a quilt. Their goal is to make sure that every living Veteran receives a quilt. Board Member, Emmanuel Boyd was pleasantly surprised as he was recognized and honored by the Quilts of Valor for his 27 years in the Army at the board meeting. Thank you for your service Manny! The Quilts of Valor would like to honor more of our members that are Veterans and wish to hold a ceremony at the club. The Aurora Gun Club presented a check in the amount of \$200 to Jan at the meeting to support the great service that they are doing.

Steve Chagolla – Steel on the 200-yd. Steve stated that he is aware of several members that would like to see the steel targets get shut down but there are also several members that do not want to see it shut down. He hates to see the club take away things that many members really enjoy. He asked if the berm area can be built up around the east side of the range? He printed a Google map of the range to present to the board to show how the club runs at an angle and that shows the open distance on both sides of the club. Chris Baker asked how the club should police the range to make sure that the correct ammo is being used. It was discussed that Range Officers will need to check the shooters ammo. There is already a rule in place regarding only using lead bullets. Jacketed bullets are NOT allowed. The Rules Committee needs to clarify in the rules. Terry Humbargar asked Steve to ask at the board meeting about putting something in pistol berms regarding no handling of firearms behind the most forward active shooter in the berms. It was also discussed that they need to decide who else can be in the charge of the ROs when Terry and Bill are out.

<u>Carla Smith</u>—Suggested including the rules with the New Member Orientation packet and possibly giving the new members a quiz at orientation for the rules. This would give members some incentive to read the rules when joining. The quiz would include questions on rules that if not followed correctly could potentially get the club closed down.

<u>Mel Caraway</u> – As stated at a previous meeting, he suggested again that adding a statement to the guest envelope to have the member sign and hold them accountable for the guest in knowing the club rules.

<u>Fred Smith</u> – Asked about the Hunter Ed Course and if they gave some kind of test. It was discussed and explained that the course and test are done online prior to the classroom portion.

VIII. OLD BUSINESS

<u>Financial Report</u> — The financial report was given by Loren Kohler. February revenues were \$29,937 and our expenses were \$18,969 leaving a gain of \$10,968. Our YTD revenue is \$47,177 and our YTD expenses are \$43,532 leaving a gain of \$3,645. Account balances: Checking Account \$46,984; Payroll Account \$13,772 and Chase Savings Account \$417,472; Bank of the West Money market account \$151,112; Edward Jones CD — closed. Bank of the West CD \$204,179; Chase Bank CD \$ 200,639. Carla working on separating the orientation fees vs membership fees. Loren will keep an eye on Waste Management, Suburban Propane and some other regular maintenance expenses such as Town N Country and Home Depot. Tax return has been finalized.

Minutes Continued

Volume 20 Issue 4 April 2020 Page 4

Maintenance Update – 2nd VP of Maintenance, David Faingold – The club's water is being tested by Axium. Trees will be planted soon with a tree planting device which digs the holes. We will rent the device. He got new flags and gutters for the silhouette range. Trenching will be done on the east side to make sure water goes down. Will be buying lumber for the 200-yd target stand. An email was sent out to notify members that work on the target stand will be done on March 18th and 19th. Got the lock on the trailer and lock on the gate fixed. Talked about adding another extension on the 100-yd range. Dave Leiker does not feel it is necessary to put another cover. He was at the club the other day and there was only one shooter under the cover and several in the open area. Chris Baker would like to see another cover on the east end of the range, but not covering the whole range. It was stated that it is louder to shoot under the covered range. Tom Desmond said that he would like to see about putting noise insulation barrier in the ceiling or panels during the April Work Party. The Work Party is scheduled for Saturday, April 25th at 8:00am. If any members have a gas-powered leaf blower that could be used to help with the clean-up, they would appreciate them bringing them to the Work Party. David Faingold thanked Dave, Sonny, Steve, Randy, and Tom Foster for getting the trap machines ready for the ATA match this coming weekend. The club would like to thank Randy for letting the club use his trailer to store old trap machines while we wait for authorization to send them back.

Asphalting Parking Lot Review – 2nd VP of Maintenance, David Faingold – GRC Consulting spoke to David and brought crew out there to evaluate. GRC Consulting provided a bid of \$115,000 to cover the range from one end to the other. The question was asked if the bid included removal of the existing asphalt, resurface and drainage to help with massive puddles. Michael – stated that last time they hired an expert who said that it would be done well, and it wasn't. He is hesitant to vote for it again. David F – Met with this new company and went over everything with them. A drain will be put in the areas that need it. The company assured him that everything would be covered and done well. There will be an additional 2 inches of asphalt and base put down where needed. Last time repurposed asphalt was used but will not be used this time. There was concern expressed about breakage of the edges of the asphalt going into the berms. Dietrich brought up the point that most ranges just have gravel and that they could do a lot more with \$115,000 to remodel the clubhouse and other improvements to update the club, opposed to doing a parking lot. Some modifications can be made so the asphalt will meet up with the gravel in the berm areas, so decrease breakage. Chris – Also mentioned that the boundary sign in berm 3 needs to be moved forward to match the west berm.

New Membership Update – Carla Smith - This year has been a bit of a struggle with offering memberships to people on the wait list, as many do not respond back and many others have said yes to joining, but are taking a long time to get their paperwork turned in. We currently have 15 that have said yes, but still have not sent their paperwork. The question was asked that if not all who have said yes join, do we continue to make calls or cut if off at this time? Chris said that the Orientation on March 21st would be the last one, so whoever signs up for that date can join and no need to make any additional calls.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

Incident Report – No Reports

Request Committee to review 2019 Financials – Loren asked for an announcement for the newsletter stating that the board is looking for a few members to review the club's financials for 2019. The review would take place on Saturday, April 18th 9:00 am in the club house.

NRA Action Pistol – Bob Daneker – Stated he would like to run 2 NRA Action Pistol matches this year on Saturday, June 27 and Saturday, October 24 in berms 1 – 4, putting a stage in each berm with steel in berm 3 and 4. They are currently charging \$2.00 per member and \$8.00 for non-members. He asked the board if he would need to increase the fee. The board stated no, because he was not needing anything additional. and stage would vary from 50 yards that would be the longest. Then 35 yards and 2 - 25 yards. First match (wet run) and working with NRA 25 – 30 people.

 $\textbf{3.10.2020 c.} \ \ \text{Motion that we approve the NRA Action dates June 27} \\ \text{th} \ \ \text{and October 24} \\ \text{th}.$

Motion seconded and approved

<u>Electronic Document Signing</u> – Chris Baker is researching the option of using a system to sign new member and renewal paperwork electronically. He submitted an online request and got a call back from the company stating they would put him in touch with the non-profit division. He will continue to follow up and get more information on the process/cost. He asked to have the topic added to the next month's agenda under Old Business.

Review of April Calendar - Approved

X. ROUND TABLE

Manny Boyd – Thanked everyone for the honor of receiving the Quilt of Valor that evening.

Michael Quiring – Had a question about financial report data. Loren stated that they have just always followed the format that's in place.

Minutes Continued

Volume 20 Issue 4 April 2020 Page 5

Loren Kohler – The stock market has been down, which is a good time to buy stocks. The club made \$9,000 in interest last year and feels they could do better in purchasing stocks. He asked the board their opinion about investing. He could get money out of savings to purchase the stocks now while the market is down. If more specific details were included with the investment there could be more discussion about it but felt that an amount could not be allotted without more information.

A motion was initially made to put \$125,000 into the market. Motion was rescinded.

David Faingold - He is a member of the Colorado Gun Collectors Association and asked if perhaps a date could be added to the calendar that the club could merge with the association and do a shoot at the club. This is up for consideration. Adding to New Business for next month.

XI. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT XII. NO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Announcements

CLUB CLOSED!!!!

On Wednesday, March 25, 2020, the Tri-County Health Department issued a Stay-at-home order for Adams, Arapahoe, and Douglas counties. The order takes effect on Thursday, March 26 at 8:00 AM MDT and runs through April 17, 2020 (subject to revision).

<u>In light of this new order, effective at sunset on Wednesday, March 25, 2020, the Aurora Gun Club is</u> CLOSED for all activities.

The April BOD Meeting is canceled.

New member orientations will be rescheduled once the ban is lifted.

The Clubhouse is closed.

Do not come out to the club property.

The order may be seen at:

http://www.tchd.org/DocumentCenter/View/6965/Stay-At-Home-Public-Health-Order-

Financial Review Assistance

The board is looking for a few members to review the club's financials for 2019. A new date and time will be determined at a later date, but if you would be interested, please email AGC Treasurer, Loren Kohler at **treasurer@auroragunclub.com** Thank you!

WORK PARTY

Currently our Work Party is scheduled for Saturday, April 25th at 8:00 am, if the date of the ban has been lifted by then. If any members have a gas-powered leaf blower that could be used, the club would appreciate you bringing them out.

Concealed Carry Handgun Class

On Saturday May 9th, 2020 from 1230pm-430pm, Aurora Gun Club will be hosting a Concealed Carry Handgun class. Aurora Gun Club members (members only) can obtain a certificate to present to their local county and apply for their Concealed Handgun Permit. The class will cover topics such as gun safety, maintenance, law/regulations, types of guns to carry concealed, holsters, gun carrying options, how to handle yourself after a shooting, and how to stay up to date with the changing laws in the future. The class will be classroom lecture only. If a member would like to shoot after the class or on a different day this can be arranged. There is no required shooting to obtain your Concealed Handgun Permit in the State of Colorado. If you are interested in obtaining your Concealed Handgun Permit please send an email to Nate Oldorf at triggersandtactics@gmail.com The cost of the class will be \$45 per member. The date of the class is subject to change depending on the COVID -19 virus restrictions. (Again this is for members only)

Announcements Cont...

Volume 20 Issue 4 April 2020 Page 6

ATA Trap

ATA Trap Chairman, Loren Kohler is in need of a Co-Chair for ATA Trap. If you would be interested in assisting in running the ATA shoots or have any questions, please contact Loren. The matches are typically the third Sunday from March to September. It's about six hours per shoot. Contact Loren Kohler at lorenkohler@yahoo.com

Match Results

Monthly AGC Trap Shoots Starting in March

SINGLES: B CLASS: Ryan Noel - 47

A CLASS:
Mark Taylor - 49
Sonny Young - 47

Ryan Noel - 47

Bruce Kuhn - 45

Randy Still - 43

HANDICAP:

19-21 Yards: Bruce Kuhn - 44 Tom Foster - 40 Rich Dimisko - 40 22-24 Yards:

Sonny Young - 44 Jerry Moore - 44 Ryan Noel - 44 25-27 Yards: DOUBLES: A CLASS:

Sonny Young - 38

B CLASS: Mark Taylor - 45

I want to thank all the members who participated in our first shoot of 2020. We had nice weather and a good turnout. It was nice to see some new members and trap shooters in addition to our already avid shooting members. I hope we continue to grow participation in this event. Many thanks go to Dave Leiker and Sonny Young for spearheading the efforts to get the new trap machines installed in a timely fashion and arranging the trade-in of the old throwers. Let's give these new machines a good workout. Note that we do practice social distancing as the shooting positions are at least 6 feet apart and we normally don't breathe on each other. Thanks also to Sonny, Harold, and those who helped the shoot run smoothly. Our next scheduled shoot in April has been canceled at this time.

Rich Dimisko

March Cowboy Shoot

The weather could not have been more pleasant. February was not good enough to shoot our match but I think March weather made up for last month. We had twelve cowboys and two cowgirls shoot our match this month. The stages were not difficult to shoot and some fun stages made for the nice day. Congratulations go out to Dirty Pole Cat, Flaggstaff Fox and Rafe Greystone for shooting a clean match, 40 Pistols rounds, 40 Rifle rounds and 16 shotgun rounds without any misses. Cool Hand Cos built two more split fence props to use and we all appreciate what he has done to make our match more western feeling for sure. Jinglebob Gerri and Blazen Vaquero shot for us for the first time and thanks go out to them. Slipper Rock Bass has been laid up physically but was able to come out and join us as well. Sky King drove up at 0700 to help me get started on setting up the stages and helped design the stages that we shot today. We took a poll at the shoot asking who would like to shoot five stages in the warmer months and the majority said yes five would be just that much more fun. Starting in April we will be setting up FIVE stages so don't forget to bring enough ammo for the extra stage. We will set up five until September or October depending on the weather from now on. Happy Trails and hope to see more shooters at our May Shoot, since April has been canceled. From the crew of Badger, Jinglebob Gerri, Trapper and Diamond Curly.

Results

Stage Winners and Time

- 1. 27.89 Badger
- 2. 24.82 Cool Hand Cos
- 3. 22.97 Badger
- 4. 21.84 Badger

Finishing Results.

- 1. 107.59 Badger
- 2. 120.07 Cool Hand Cos
- 3. 128.55 Turquoise Queen
- 4. 158.05 Blazen Vaquero
- 5. 158.74 Henry
- 6. 166.60 Valmont Rambler
- 7. 172.73 Flaggstaff Fox

- 8. 175.57 Rafe Greystone
- 9. 210.31 Diamond Curly
- 10. 233.64 Slippery Rock Bass
- 11. 253.95 Jinglebob Gerri
- 12. 258.21 Dirty Pole Cat
- 13. 272.46 Sky King
- 14. 359.48 Mr Shorty

Bill Edick

Match Results Cont.

Aurora Gun Club NRA Action Pistol March 2020

Cool temperatures and threatening overcast made the day look kind of glum but as the morning wore on the NRA Action Pistol match started to roll pretty good. Starting out with cold hands and heavy jackets gave way to shirt sleeves and sunny skies. 12 shooters and 15 guns made for a really great day!

Normally we finish shooting early but today I guess after missing last month the shooters just wanted to visit, shoot and have a good time. Even though we went a little long no one seemed to mind. And there was more than a little excitement in the air as Match Director Bob surprised shooters by inviting them to not one but two NRA Approved Action Pistol matches scheduled to be held at the Aurora Gun Club! One in June and one in October. It seems that everyone is ready to advance and strut their stuff! Rich Sundvick and Dietrich Whiteside also rolled up their sleeves and now the matches are going full steam ahead! I can hardly believe it but talk about exciting!

Today we shot the standard four courses, the falling plates, the barricade, the modified barricade and the practical. Our courses are standard, NRA regulation courses which seem to be challenging enough to keep everyone interested but not so hard as to make success impossible.

Shooter	Barricade	Modified Barricade	Practical	Falling Plates	Total	Class
Andy Rayland	478-35x	480-38x	464-25x	480-48x	1902-146x	Open-22
Alex Ragulsky	476-38x	480-38x	459-28x	470-47x	1885-151x	Open-22
Andy Rayland	478-36x	480-40x	459-21x	440-44x	1857-141x	Open CF
Alex Ragulsky	449-23x	472-31x	460-30x	440-44x	1821-128x	Open CF
Scott Starks	419-15x	409-17x	436-12x	320-32x	1584-76x	Metallic
Rick Walford	401-17x	448-19x	369-11x	340-34x	1558-81x	Open-22
Paul Chong	377-13x	364-8x	405-13x	260-26x	1406-60x	Open-22
Sami Rayes	378-12x	360-10x	404-12x	310-31x	1452-65x	·
Mike Blake	377-9x	346-8x	342-5x	210-21x	1275-43x	
Bob Daneker	346-7x	361-18x	349-9x	190-19x	1246-45x	Metallic
Scott Seab	365-11x	368-15x	282-3x	210-21x	1225-50x	Open CF
C. McDonald	326-6x	385-1x	386-8x	110-11x	1207-26x	Open-22
Jim Flagg	327-6x	339-8x	320-5x	190-19x	1176-38x	Prod-22
Paul Chong	330-14x	329-8x	317-7x	160-16x	1136-45x	Metallic
Rich Sundvick	356-4x	359-15x	309-3x	100-10x	1124-32x	Metallic

All in all a great day shooting with some great people! One thing that stands out is the "level" of competition. There is some good-natured head-to-head shooting no one is out to "beat" anyone else. It's more of a "I want to shoot better than last month" type of setting. And when we do shoot better it seems like the whole crowd is behind the marksman. But those occasions where you don't shoot as well. The other shooters are still there for you, although once in a while there will be some good-humored kidding bantered about.

With our NRA "approved" matches starting to take shape now is the perfect time for you to get in on the ground floor and start enjoying some fun and challenging events.

So until next time, shoot safe, shoot straight and shoot often.

Bob Daneker, Alex Ragulsky and the whole NRA Action Pistol group

Volume 20 Issue 4 April 2020 Page 8

Match Results Cont.

Black Powder

A cold and breezy morning turned into a nice March day for our monthly match. Three tough targets made the scoring difficult.

50 Yard Bottles Rick Giest 20 Jim Jefferys 20

50 Yard Fer Du Lac Chris Baker 38 Scott Turnage 34 25 Yard Critter Chris Baker 41XX Zach Turnage 34

The rest were Mike Barnard, Charlie Jones, Dave Allen, Les Lokken, Dietrich Whitesides, and Gene Synder.

Until next time. Chris Baker 720-936-4218

CMP MATCH ANNOUNCEMENT and SCHEDULE

The 2020 match schedule for CMP Rifle at AGC is as follows:

- April Canceled! = Unsanctioned .22 Rimfire Sporter Match; 60 rounds, 3-position match, fired at 50 and 25 yards on the 100 yard range.
- May 09 = CMP Sanctioned Garand/Springfield/Vintage/Modern Rifle Match, Course "A," fired at 100 yards on the 100 yard range.
- June 13 = CMP Sanctioned Garand/Springfield/Vintage/Modern Rifle Match, Course "A," fired at 100 yards on the 100 yard range.
- July 11 = CMP Sanctioned Garand/Springfield/Vintage/Modern Rifle Match, Course "A," fired at 100 yards on the 100 yard range.
- Aug 08 = CMP Sanctioned Garand/Springfield/Vintage/Modern Rifle Match, Course "A," fired at 100 yards on the 100 yard range.

Match fees are \$5 member/\$10 non-member for Rimfire, and \$20 for GSVM. If you are a member of AGC and have never shot a CMP match, we will extend a special introductory match fee of only \$10 to any "First Timers" for the GSVM matches. Rules for the matches can be found online at www.ODCMP.org

REMEMBER: Shooting in a Sanctioned CMP Match, along with belonging to a sanctioned club like AGC and providing a Notarized Affidavit of Eligibility, makes you eligible to purchase rifles and ammo through the CMP!!

See You on the Range - Rob II and Rob III

CMP .22 RIMFIRE MATCH (NON-SANCTIONED)

Seven hardy souls turned out for our CMP .22 Rimfire match on March 14. Rob Spurrier continues to dominate but our monthly guests, The Turnage Boys, are hot on his tail!! Match total results were as follows:

Rob Spurrier	590 – 30X
Zach Turnage	576 – 23X
Scott Turnage	573 – 11X
Rob Lucernoni	548 – 14X
Lane Luhrs	516 – 10X
Matt Anthony	503 – 4X
John Castle	440 – 3X

The CMP match for the Spring in April has been canceled. Later, we bring out the BIG GUNS! If you need to hone your skills, want to prep for the CMP season, or get an understanding of the match commands because you want to shoot a CMP Garand/Springfield/Vintage/Modern match, join us for the next match, hopefully in May.

See You on the Range - Rob II and Rob III

Match Results Cont.

200-Yard Military Match 3-7-20 Al Meader Spring Match

<u>Master</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	Dis	<u>stinguished</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	Score
Terry Hostetler	M-1	199-9x	1.	Steve Chagolla	03/A3 Spr.	198-8x
2. Harold Lee	03/A3 Spr.	198-6x	2.	Jeff Pokorny	03/Spr.	197-3x
3. Gene Snyder	*Trap Door	194-6x	3.	Martin Tuck	03/A3 Spr.	195-9x
4. AJ Wells	M-1	173-3x	4.	Mathias Knudsen	Enfield #4	195-3x
			5.	Alan Scott	M-1	194-3X
*45-70 Trap Door Spring	field. Oldest Rifle	e ever used in	6.	Mark Pokorny	M-1	193-2x
our match to date.			7.	Caroll Smith	03/A3 Spr.	191-3x
Expert	Rifle	<u>Score</u>	Sni	<u>iper</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	Score
					·	·
Dave Maddox	03/A3 Spr.	182	1.	Gene Snyder	96 Swede	188-5x
			1. 2.	Gene Snyder Terry Hostetler	96 Swede A5/Spr.	
1. Dave Maddox	03/A3 Spr.	182	1.	•		188-5x
 Dave Maddox Paul Lundberg 	03/A3 Spr. 03/A3 Spr.	182 181-4x	1. 2.	Terry Hostetler	A5/Spr.	188-5x 181-3x
 Dave Maddox Paul Lundberg Dave Humphrey 	03/A3 Spr. 03/A3 Spr. 38 Swede	182 181-4x 181-4x	1. 2. 3.	Terry Hostetler Caroll Smith	A5/Spr. 03/Spr.	188-5x 181-3x 174-6x
 Dave Maddox Paul Lundberg Dave Humphrey 	03/A3 Spr. 03/A3 Spr. 38 Swede	182 181-4x 181-4x	1. 2. 3. 4.	Terry Hostetler Caroll Smith Randy Still	A5/Spr. 03/Spr. K31 Swiss	188-5x 181-3x 174-6x 173-3x
 Dave Maddox Paul Lundberg Dave Humphrey Manny Boyd 	03/A3 Spr. 03/A3 Spr. 38 Swede K31 Swiss	182 181-4x 181-4x 179	1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Terry Hostetler Caroll Smith Randy Still Rich Immel	A5/Spr. 03/Spr. K31 Swiss 96 Swede	188-5x 181-3x 174-6x 173-3x 171
 Dave Maddox Paul Lundberg Dave Humphrey 	03/A3 Spr. 03/A3 Spr. 38 Swede	182 181-4x 181-4x	1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	Terry Hostetler Caroll Smith Randy Still Rich Immel Wade Maddox	A5/Spr. 03/Spr. K31 Swiss 96 Swede 96 Swede	188-5x 181-3x 174-6x 173-3x 171 165-3x
 Dave Maddox Paul Lundberg Dave Humphrey Manny Boyd 	03/A3 Spr. 03/A3 Spr. 38 Swede K31 Swiss	182 181-4x 181-4x 179	1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	Terry Hostetler Caroll Smith Randy Still Rich Immel Wade Maddox AJ Wells	A5/Spr. 03/Spr. K31 Swiss 96 Swede 96 Swede 98 Mauser	188-5x 181-3x 174-6x 173-3x 171 165-3x 164-2x

What a great day to shoot! Our next match will hopefully be in May. We start at 0900 and practice and sight in will begin at 0730. We also have a military Pistol Match following our regular shoot.

See you all soon!

Bill Chin 303-931-6000 Steve Chagolla 303-887-9628 Randy Still 303-338-9408

For Sale

8lb jugs of IMR 5010 powder. Have 3 jugs- all the same lot. For 50 BMG and magnum rifles. Pulldown but still fresh. 60 \$/ 8lb jug.

Contact: Martin (303) 435-8474

Ghost Gunner 1 Mill with upgraded spindle and probe circuit. \$500

Call Tom 720-222-0972



Work Parties: April 25th & Sept 12th

Swap Meet: TBD

Deadline to Declare Candidacy for Elections: August 25th

Annual Meeting: October 4th Christmas Potluck: December 5th

Newsletter Submission

Newsletter submission deadline is on or before the 20th of each month by **NOON**. You may mail, or email it to Nicole Quiring or Carla Smith, Administrative Assistants P.O. Box 4038

Parker, CO 80134 Phone: 720-662-7589 Email: AuroraGunClub@q.com

Please Note: The Gun Club no longer has a FAX line.

Calendar of Events

<u>Date</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Event</u>	<u>Location</u>	Contact Person
4/18	Saturday	8:00am - Smallbore 22 Lever Action Silhouette	silhouette	Mike Benskin
		9:00am - Centerfire Bench Rest	100-yard	Harold Lee
4/19	Sunday	9:00am - ATA Trap	trap	Loren Kohler
		9:30am - Magnum Handgun	magnum	Emmanuel Boyd
4/20	Monday	Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline—Can ser	nd in before the 20th	Nicole Quiring or
				Carla Smith
4/22	Wednesday	9:00am - AGC Trap	trap	Don Phillips
4/25	Saturday	8:00am - WORK PARTY- Range CLOSED!	all	
4/26	Sunday	8:30am - NRA Silhouette	silhouette	Michael Ehr
	•	9:00am - Military Bolt Action Bench Rest	100-yard	Paul Lundberg
4/29	Wednesday	9:00am - AGC Trap	trap	Don Phillips

** All scheduled activities after April 17th are subject to change if the date for the ban is extended!

Please watch for email notices or visit the website.

Thank you and take care!

April 2020

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
			1	2	3	4
			April Fool's			
5	subject	7 Il scheduled to change if watch for ei Thank	the date for	the ban is or visit the	extended!	11
Happy Easter!	13	14 NO Board Meeting	15	16	17	**8:00am Smallbore 22 Lever Action Silhouette **9:00 am Center- fire Bench Rest 100yd
**9:00am ATA Trap **9:30am Magnum Handgun **9 - 1 Trap	20 Newsletter Deadline	21	22 **9:00am AGC Trap	23	24	25 **Range Closed for Work Party
26	27	28	29	30		
**8:30am NRA Silhouette **9:00am Military Bolt Action BR 100yd **9 - 1 Trap	,		**9:00am AGC Trap	J		